From: John Bennett

To: "King, Galen L (DNR)"
Subject: RE: Protraction Diagram
Date: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 12:10:00 PM

Larry, I'm almost willing to bet that there is not a protraction diagram for this township. The reason
I’m thinking this is that | have been unable to locate a copy of federal register publication of this
diagram. That might not be conclusive because the search terms make them sometimes difficult to
find given that they are scanned and OCR’d copies of old hard copy FR publications. But then |
skimmed the land status for the area. It was first reserved as a wildlife refuge in 1909 then revoked
n 1922. Then reserved as part of the Clarence Rhode NWR in 1969. The way that Newtok Village
received patent to these sections in 2018 was a result of special federal land exchange legislation.
I’'m wondering that the early reservation for a wildlife refuge meant it was unlikely to be eligible for
state selection and so no reason to produce a protraction diagram. But then there may have been
other reasons for protraction diagrams but | don’t know whether one was produced for every
township in the state. I'll be looking forward to whether your new staff person is able to find
anything. JohnB

From: King, Galen L (DNR) [mailto:larry.king@alaska.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 8:58 AM

To: John Bennett

Subject: RE: Protraction Diagram

Attached positions but not the protraction diagram.

G. Larry King, PLS, SR/WA, CFeds
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From: John Bennett <JBennett@rmconsult.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 7:50 AM

To: King, Galen L (DNR) <larry.king@alaska.gov>
Subject: Protraction Diagram

Good morning Larry —I’'m wondering whether your protraction inventory would have the official
protraction diagram for T8N, R87W, SM. I'm looking at the possibility of protracted federal section
line easements for our Newtok airport project. Thanks, JohnB

John F. Bennett, PLS, SR/VWA Senior Land Surveyor — Right of Way Services

R&M CONSULTANTS, INC. | 212 Front Street, Ste. 150 | Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
907.458.4304 direct | 907.687.3412 mobile


mailto:larry.king@alaska.gov
mailto:JBennett@rmconsult.com
mailto:larry.king@alaska.gov

Facebook | LinkedIn | rmconsult.com

Innovating Today for Alaska’s Tomorrow


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_pages_RM-2DConsultants-2DInc_124297310951010-3Fref-3Dhl&d=DwMFAg&c=teXCf5DW4bHgLDM-H5_GmQ&r=6-hHLdr58J-PUic7IPvfKnlJst3nPB3_P9bQeNgCoVQ&m=PJae2weJnSb-Od1Loy0WwGXeqHxrwxlcguHseTNf-QA&s=gBDRz-wv6-5gBnYmAK43SjH-9WPN-Xv8iGTJd9B1-1Y&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_r-26m-2Dconsultants-2Dinc.-3Ftrk-3Dhb-5Ftab-5Fcompy-5Fid-5F1752870&d=DwMFAg&c=teXCf5DW4bHgLDM-H5_GmQ&r=6-hHLdr58J-PUic7IPvfKnlJst3nPB3_P9bQeNgCoVQ&m=PJae2weJnSb-Od1Loy0WwGXeqHxrwxlcguHseTNf-QA&s=gIyuYOA-QmW3P-CRiwEWodTGoQvsS9YNgJuv-uy21Z0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.rmconsult.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=teXCf5DW4bHgLDM-H5_GmQ&r=6-hHLdr58J-PUic7IPvfKnlJst3nPB3_P9bQeNgCoVQ&m=PJae2weJnSb-Od1Loy0WwGXeqHxrwxlcguHseTNf-QA&s=GW6CrMxBESr1bwP9h8mG0rcZLpwQ9UIsNxTJyXYwobE&e=

